
 

Plan Commission Agenda 
August 29, 2019 

 

AGENDA   
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday, August 29, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of July 25, 2019 
 
3. Comprehensive Plan Update – SEWRPC 
 
4. Resolution #19-23 – Terminating the Village of Jackson’s Participation 

in the Joint Village of Jackson/Town of Jackson Planning Group 
 
5. Resolution #19-24 – Adopting Public Participation Procedures for 

Amending the Comprehensive Plan for the Village of Jackson 
 
6. Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings 
 
7. Planned Unit Development - Final Plat – Bielinski Homes Inc. – Laurel 

Springs Addition #1 
 
8. Annexation – Morning Meadows - Temporary Zoning 
 
9. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 
10. Adjourn 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 
the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken 
by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in 
this meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 25, 2019 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, July 25, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Keith Berben, Dan Herro, Tr. Kruepke and Jon Weil. 
Member Excused:  Dan Reik 
Member Absent:  Tr. Emmrich 
Staff present:  Collin Johnson, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 

  
2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of June 27, 2019 

Motion by Pres. Schwab second by Jon Weil to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of June 27, 2019. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Conditional Use Permit – Storage Facility – Affordable Green Homes 
Julian Laufer, Affordable Green Homes, was present and explained the proposed 
storage facility use. Julian commented there will be an easement drafted, they 
worked out a retention area design to slow the water from the property to the 
catch basin on the seller’s property and they want to create additional parking. 
They will work with the Building Inspector on zoning and what the property would 
allow before making further improvements. Pres. Schwab asked how many trailers, 
vehicles and various apparatuses would be stored. Julian stated one enclosed 
trailer, one trailer for hauling equipment and a van. They aren’t sure on how they 
are going to utilize the building. Collin Johnson inquired on how the exterior space 
will be used, the type of equipment and the amount of equipment that would 
potentially be located on the property. Collin asked the board to potentially limit all 
exterior storage so that it directly associates with the operation of the business. 
Dan Herro asked if there would be protective fencing around the property. Julian 
responded they will be building a berm which will create a buffer between the 
properties. Collin stated the catch basin is located on the Northwest corner of the 
Spaeth property. It is a private stormwater, inlet and pipe so the capacity is not 
known. Pres. Schwab commented after paving, providing gravel and making 
improvements to the property, there will be more runoff. Collin commented the 
current inlet is not potentially a solve all solution to future improvements. Julian 
gave more information on the purpose of the berm.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Dan Herro to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Conditional Use Permit – Affordable Green Homes – for the building 
and property as a storage facility subject to a formal easement regarding the 
stormwater and subject to, at this point, of a limit of no more than two trailers 
parked per Village Code and also per staff comments. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays (1 Abstain, Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried 

 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 25, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

 

4. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 Debbie Spaeth, N168 W21058 Main Street – Asked that the minutes reflect the 

property was not the Spaeth farm family homestead but the Kruepke homestead, it 
was her Mother’s family and not her Father’s. They did have a concern on the future of 
the water and will work with them on a future plan. She stated they would love to have 
Collin come over to look at it and go from there. They look forward to the new 
neighbors. Debbie gave information on the properties around them regarding buffers 
and would love to have a buffer on their backyard. 

  
Pres. Schwab read Ord. Sec. 48-109, stated the Plan Commission is recommending 
approval and requested when they come to the Village Board meeting to have a plan 
for how the barrier is going to happen. Julian Laufer commented they would like to put 
in some arborvitaes throughout and, depending on the species, they grow roughly 14 
to 15 feet tall and spread out eight to ten feet but could put more in. They want to 
plant trees in an environment that allows them to grow and come together.  

  
Brian Feucht, 135 North 6th Avenue, West Bend – Commented that they are set to 
close on the property next week and asked if they were conditionally approved. John 
Walther responded the Plan Commission is a recommending body. Pres Schwab 
explained they are recommending to the Village Board that the use be approved but it 
is up to the Board to grant the approval. 

  
5. Adjourn 
  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jon Weil to adjourn. 

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

 
Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk  

 

  



Resolution #19-23 
Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION #19-23 
              

 
A RESOLUTION TERMINATING 

THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON'S PARTICIPATION IN 
THE JOINT VILLAGE OF JACKSON/TOWN OF JACKSON PLANNING GROUP 

              
 
THE VILLAGE BOARD of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, does 
resolve as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, in the beginning of January 1994, the Village of Jackson ("Village") and the 
Town of Jackson ("Town") held a series of meetings to discuss inter-municipal cooperation 
planning for lands located contiguous to the Village and Town boundaries. These meetings 
were brought about because of the imminent imposition of extraterritorial zoning authority 
by the Village; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village and Town embarked upon a course to establish intergovernmental 
agreements to address boundary limits, land uses, and other responsibilities jointly 
between the Town and the Village; and 
 
WHEREAS, between January 1994 and September 1999, an advisory body known as the 
Joint Village of Jackson/ Town of Jackson Planning Group ("Group") was established and 
met to discuss cooperative planning and boundary matters between the two municipalities. 
The Group continued to meet thereafter as necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1999 the Village and Town established an effective agreement known as 
the Village of Jackson/Town of Jackson Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative 
Boundary Plan (“Agreement”) which adopted the structure of the Group for the duration of 
the Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2014 the Town, along with certain property owners in the Town identified 
as Jackson Town Residents Against Attachment, began litigation against the Village. 
 
WHEREAS, the lawsuit, settled in 2018, resulted in a new court-ordered Mediated 
Cooperative Plan Agreement between the Village and Town which was approved by the 
State of Wisconsin; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village and Town are now proceeding separately with cooperative plans 
under Wis. Stat. §66.1001. The Village and Town had previously entered into a Joint 2035 
Comprehensive Plan. As part of the negotiations for the new Boundary Agreement between 
the Village and the Town, the Village and the Town agreed to proceed with new and 
separate comprehensive plans; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission ("SEWRPC") has 
requested information relating to the continuation of the Group. Because the Village and 
Town have embarked upon new and separate comprehensive plans, nullifying the necessity 
of the Group; 



Resolution #19-23 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board does hereby decree that 
the Village’s participation in the Group shall be terminated effective immediately upon 
execution of this Resolution. 
 
Introduced by:     Seconded by:      

 

Vote:   Aye    Nay   Passed and Approved:    

 
 
              
         Michael E. Schwab – Village President 
 
Attest:       
             Jilline S. Dobratz – Village Clerk 

 
 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
              
  Village Official      Date 
 



 

  

RESOLUTION #19-24  
               

 
ADOPTING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCEDURES 

FOR AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
               
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes, all units of government 
which enact or amend zoning, subdivision, or official mapping ordinances on or after January 1, 
2010, must adopt a comprehensive plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson adopted a comprehensive plan under the authority of and 
procedures established by Section 66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes on November 5, 2009; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 66.1001(4)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes requires that the Village Board 
adopt written procedures designed to foster public participation during the preparation or 
amendment of a comprehensive plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Jackson believes that regular, meaningful public 
involvement in the comprehensive planning process is important to assure that the 
comprehensive plan continues to reflect input from the public; and 
 
WHEREAS, public participation procedures have been developed to foster public participation 
in the comprehensive plan amendment process.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of Jackson hereby 
adopts the Public Participation Procedures for Amending the Comprehensive Plan attached 
hereto as Exhibit A to fulfill the requirements of Section 66.1001(4)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes. 
 

Introduced by:     Seconded by:      

 

Vote:   Aye    Nay   Passed and Approved:    

 
              
         Michael E. Schwab – Village President 
 
Attest:       
             Jilline S. Dobratz – Village Clerk 

 
Proof of Posting: 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, Post Office,  
and one other location in the Village.  
 
              
  Village Official        Date  



 

  

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCEDURES 
FOR AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
Introduction  
 
On August 10, 2009, the Jackson Village Board adopted a Village comprehensive plan under Section 66.1001 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes, which is documented in a report titled “Village of Jackson and Town of Jackson 
Comprehensive Plan: 2035.”  The comprehensive plan was prepared in accordance with a public participation plan 
adopted by the Village Board on _________, ____, that included activities to foster public participation in the 
preparation of the comprehensive plan. Under Section 66.1001(4)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes, future amendments 
to the comprehensive plan must also be carried out in accordance with a public participation plan, adopted by the 
Village Board, designed to foster public participation in the amendment process. The balance of this document 
describes the process to be followed by the Village to foster public participation in the consideration of amendments 
to the comprehensive plan. 
 
Part 1:  Public Participation Activities and Procedures for Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 
1. Background Materials 

The Village will provide opportunities for public review of materials describing all proposed amendments to 
the comprehensive plan, including the following: 
 Printed copies of materials describing a proposed plan amendment will be made available at the Village 

Hall. 
 Electronic copies of materials describing a proposed plan amendment may be posted on the Village website. 

(This is suggested for your consideration, but not a requirement.) 
 
2. Optional Public Informational Meeting 

The Village Board, at its option, may schedule a public informational meeting to be held prior to the required 
public hearing. The public informational meeting will provide an opportunity for the public to review maps and 
other information relating to the proposed amendment. No formal procedures or notice requirements are 
required for the informational meeting; however, the Village will provide notice of the meeting through its 
website and through publication or posting.   

 
3. Public Hearing 

As required by Section 66.1001(4)(d), the Village will hold a public hearing on each proposed amendment to 
the comprehensive plan. The hearing may be held by the Plan Commission, Village Board, or jointly by the 
Plan Commission and Village Board. The hearing will include a presentation by the applicant describing the 
proposed plan amendment followed by an opportunity for the public to comment on the proposed amendment. 
The Village Plan Commission and Village Board will consider public testimony provided at the hearing and 
any written comments submitted to the Village prior to the hearing during their deliberations on the proposed 
plan amendment.   

 
4. Notice of Public Hearing 

The public hearing will be preceded by a Class 1 notice that is published or posted at least 30 days before the 
hearing is held. In accordance with Section 66.1001(4)(d), the notice will include the date, time, and place of 
the hearing; a brief summary of the proposed comprehensive plan amendment and/or a map illustrating the 
proposed amendment; a local contact who may be contacted for additional information on the proposed plan 
amendment and to whom written comments regarding the plan amendment may be submitted; and information 
regarding where and when the proposed plan amendment may be inspected before the hearing and how a copy 
of the proposed plan amendment may be obtained. 

 



 

  

5. Notification to Interested Parties 
The Village Clerk will provide a copy of the public hearing notice and the proposed amendment at least 30 days 
prior to the public hearing to any person who submits a written request to receive notice of a proposed 
amendment under Section 66.1001(4)(f).  The Village may charge a fee to cover the cost of providing such 
notice. In accordance with Section 66.1001(4)(e), the Village Clerk will also provide notice to nonmetallic 
mining operators within the Village; to persons who have registered a marketable nonmetallic mineral deposit 
within the Village; or to persons who own or lease property on which nonmetallic minerals may be extracted, 
if such person has requested notification in writing. The Village Clerk will maintain a list of persons who have 
submitted a written request to receive notices of public hearings under Sections 66.1001(4)(e)(3) and 
66.1001(4)(f). 

 
6. Plan Commission Recommendation 

Following the public hearing, the Plan Commission will make a recommendation to the Village Board to 
approve, deny, or modify the proposed amendment. The Plan Commission’s recommendation will be in the 
form of a resolution approved by a majority of the full membership of the Plan Commission. 

 
7. Village Board Action 

Following Plan Commission action, the Village Board will consider the amendment and the Plan Commission’s 
recommendation and approve, deny, or refer the proposed amendment back to the Plan Commission. If 
approved, the Village Board approval will be in the form of an ordinance adopted by a majority of the full 
membership of the Village Board.  

 
8. Distribution of Plan Amendment 

If approved by the Village Board, printed or electronic copies of the amendment will be sent by the Village 
Clerk to the parties listed in Section 66.1001(4)(b).   

 
Part 2:  Additional Procedures for Comprehensive Plan Amendments Requiring a Rezoning 
 
In some cases, an amendment to a comprehensive plan may be needed in order for a proposed rezoning to be 
consistent with the plan. In such cases, the Village Board may allow the public notice and public hearing for the 
proposed plan amendment and rezoning to be combined, if a combined hearing is acceptable to the applicant. In 
such cases, the following procedures shall apply in addition to or in combination with those set forth in Part 1: 
 
The notice of the public hearing shall be published and distributed in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
paragraphs 4 and 5 in Part 1; however, the public notice will include notification that the proposed rezoning will 
also be considered at the hearing. The notice will include any information required in a public notice for a rezoning 
by the Village zoning ordinance. The combined notice will constitute the first of the two (Class 2) public notices 
required for rezoning under the Statutes. The public notice will be published a second time one week after the first 
notice is published, unless a later time is specified in the zoning ordinance. The Village will also notify parties-in-
interest as required by the Village zoning ordinance, and any parties that have filed a written request for rezoning 
notifications under Section 60.61(4)(f) of the Statutes. 
 
The Plan Commission will consider and act on a proposed plan amendment before considering the requested 
rezoning, and a separate motion will be made for a recommendation to the Village Board on the plan amendment, 
followed by a motion to make a recommendation to the Village Board on the rezoning. 
 
The Village Board will consider and act on a proposed plan amendment before considering the requested rezoning.  
A separate motion will be made for action on the plan amendment, followed by a motion to act on the rezoning. If 
approved, separate ordinances will be adopted for the plan amendment and for the rezoning. 
 
Part 3: Optional Procedures 
The Village Board, at its option, may approve additional public participation procedures or a separately-documented 
public participation plan to provide for public informational meetings, the formation of advisory committees, the 
conduct of public opinion surveys, and/or other procedures to obtain public input on a proposed plan amendment.  













PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

TITLE SHEET

A1-TS

DLH

TS

QUAM ENGINEERING
122 WISCONSIN STREET
WEST BEND, WI 53095
KEVIN PARISH
kjparish@sbcglobal.net
OFF: (262) 353-9766

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019

SHEET INDEX:

PHONE (262) 677-9933

N173 W21010

FAX (262) 677-9934

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGN

PROJECT CONTACTS

PR
EV

.T
R

AN
S.

N
O

.:
N

EW
TR

AN
S.

N
O

.:
R

EV
IE

W
ER

:JACKSON, WI 53037

PROJECT MANAGER

SEAL

DATE

PROJECT NO.

ARCHITECTCIVIL CONSULTANT

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

MARK HERTZFELDT

TBD

19-00150

08.02.2019

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

TYPE VB
ONE

AREAS (GROSS):  BUILDING "A"
1,700 SF

AREAS (GROSS):  BUILDING "B"
4,230 SF

AREAS (GROSS):
9,000 SF

2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

NON-SPRINKLERED

STORAGE

STORAGE

OCCUPANCIES:

BUILDING CODE:

NO. OF STORIES:

STORAGE (WORST CASE):

CLASS OF CONSTRUCTION:

STORAGE:  S-1

BUILDING IS:

BUILDING TYPE:

STORAGE

PROJECT
LOCATION

TS TITLE SHEET

CIVIL DRAWINGS
C-101 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C-103 GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL
A1.0 SITE PLAN
A2.1 BUILDING "A" AND BUILDING "B" FLOOR

PLANS
A4.1 BUILDING "A" ELEVATIONS
A4.2 BUILDING "B" ELEVATIONS

LIGHTING
1 of 1 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN







SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"1

HIGHWAY 60

EA
G

LE
D

R
IV

E

S89°54'01"E 330.00' S89°54'01"E 161.41'

N89°54'01"W 330.00'

S70°43'07"W

195.00'

S0
0°

50
'4

8"
E

39
8.

65
'

N
00

°5
0'

48
"W

48
6.

97
'

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

DLH

A1.0



FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING "B"
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"2
BULDING AREA:  4,230 SF

FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING "A"
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"1
BULDING AREA:  1,700 SF

PLAN COMMISSION

17-00218

07.26.2019

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BULDING FLOOR PLANS

E4-A2.1

MVH

A2.1



4 SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1 EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2 WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3 NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BUILDING "A" -
EXTERIRO ELEVATIONS

G1-A4.1

DLH

A4.1

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019



1 NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4 EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2 SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3 WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BUILDING "B" -
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

G1-A4.1

DLH

A4.2

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019















L:\LOBBYS\WPDOCS\DOCUMENT\966\16029-01\7-Misc Correspondence\Impact Statement_2017-10-4.docx 
 

CONSULTING ENGINEERING               LAND SURVEYING                  LAND PLANNING 
• • •

October 4, 2017 

Village of Jackson 
N168 W20733 Main St. 
Jackson, WI 53037 

Attn:  Plan Commission 

RE:   Impact Statement



CONSULTING ENGINEERING               LAND SURVEYING                  LAND PLANNING 
• • •

 

























STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, August 29, 2019 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
1. Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings – Northwest side 

of existing facility at N168W19490 Main Street 
 

Building Inspection 
 
 Contractor to explain the proposed phased construction. 
 Plans indicate no signage is proposed. Will any signage related to the name of the 

facility be proposed in the future? 
 Staff recommends additional vegetation along west and north property lines to provide 

required buffer/screening to existing and proposed adjacent residential developments. 
 Contractor to explain how they intend to manage shortened slope areas along north 

and west sides of buildings. (i.e. retaining walls or other means?) 
 Exterior security lighting assessment by JPD recommended. 
 Plan includes the elimination of one stormwater inlet however, the plan would create 

significantly more impervious surface and concentrated run off. Contractor/owner to 
explain in more detail how they intend to manage stormwater including roof and paved 
surfaces. 

 Staff recommends consideration of security fencing along west and north sides. 
 Staff recommends including a personnel/man door in refuse enclosure to facilitate 

easier access and eliminate potential for larger gates to be left open and/or unsecured. 
 Staff recommends consideration of the following architectural changes:  

o Eliminate overhead doors along south side of building “B” to improve 
overall aesthetics of building when viewed from Hwy. 60. 

o Include mixed materials and architectural elements such as faux windows 
or similar features to break up south façade of building “B”. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 
 

 The property is part of the east entrance to the Village.  What happens and how it 
looks is important.  Recommend modifying the site plan to have the garage doors 
facing STH 60 a decorative type, landscaping installed as a buffer, or a change of 
building material (brick ledge) on the building. 

 
 Police Department 
 

 Highly recommend exterior lighting (plenty of it), and security cameras. Storage unit 
lots can be targets of thefts, burglaries and other criminal activity. Particularly since 
this one is right on the edge of the village, I would suggest the above security 
precautions be taken. 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, August 29, 2019 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 Fire Department 

 
 The only concern I see is that there is not a driveway on all sides of the building. It 

would be my recommendation, that at minimum, having 25 feet on all sides for Fire 
engine maneuverability. This is the standard we have been using on storage shed 
applications. 

  
Administrative/Planning 

 
 No comments. 

 
 
2. Planned Unit Development - Final Plat - Bielinski Homes Inc. - Laurel Springs 

Addition #1 – Jackson Drive and Cedar Creek Road 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 No comments 
 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

 No changes have been from the preliminary plat.  Recommend approval of the final 
plat. 

 
 Police Department 

 
 No comments. 

 
 Fire Department 
 

 As stated in the plans to follow hydrant locations of Village ordinance of (1)  

Hydrants on single-family zoned residential streets shall be spaced no more than 500 
feet apart.  

 Administrative/Planning 
 

 The Final Plat is identical to the Preliminary Plat. Recommend Approval. 
 
 
3. Annexation – Morning Meadows – Temporary Zoning 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 No comments. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, August 29, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 
 The zoning of PUD with residential use would be the proper temporary zoning.  The 

development agreement will set all the requirements for setback and size of lot. 
 

 Police Department 
 

 No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

 No comments. 
  
Administrative/Planning 

 
 The Plan Commission’s role is to recommend to the Village Board the temporary zoning 

for the annexation of the territory – that being Planned Unit Development – Residential. 
 
 


